

CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION - Pastor Jason Henderson of Grace Pointe Church PLEDGE

Please submit a "Notice of Intent to Speak card" to the City Clerk. Action may not be taken by the Council at this meeting but questions may be answered by staff or issues may be referred for appropriate staff action. If further action is necessary, the item may be placed on the agenda for further review and consideration. NOTE: Zoning or code enforcement matters which may be coming before the Board at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Board in a public hearing.

Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114, members of the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard on propositions before the City Council. Accordingly, comments, questions, and concerns regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time the City Council addresses such items during this meeting. Public comments are generally limited to four minutes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. City Council meeting April 06, 2016.

PUBLIC/STAFF RECOGNITION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Presentations:

- 1. Check presentation to Boy Scout Troop 211 for Parking at Old Florida Outdoor Festival
- 2. Update on Apopka Begins and Ends with "A" Program

CONSENT (Action Item)

- 1. Approve the Disbursement Report for the month of March, 2016.
- 2. Approve the appointment of Roger Simpson to the Planning Commission.
- 3. Approve the purchase of body worn cameras.
- 4. Authorize a scoreboard & windscreen sponsorship from Modern Orthodontics.
- 5. Authorize Public Services to reallocate funds in the 2015-2016 approved budget.
- 6. Award a contract for Domestic Wastewater Residuals Transport to Shelley's Environmental Systems.
- 7. Award contracts to PRMG for a Police, Fire/EMS, and Parks & Recreation Impact Fee Studies.
- 8. Authorization to engage in negotiations for a Construction Manager at Risk for the Water Reclamation Facility Expansion.

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION (Action Item)

I ODLIG				
1.	Ordinance 2476 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial	David Moon		
2.	Ordinance 2477 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial	David Moon		
3.	3. Ordinance 2478 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial David Moon			
4.	Ordinance 2479 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial	David Moon		
5.	. Ordinance 2480 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial David Moon			
6.	5. Ordinance 2481 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial David Moon			
7.	Ordinance 2482 – Second Reading – 2016-1 Administrative Rezoning - Quasi-Judicial	David Moon		
8.	Ordinance 2492 – Second Reading – Amending the Apopka Land Development Code	Jay Davoll		
	& update the Utilities Design and Construction Standards Manual.			
9.	Ordinance 2493 – First Reading – Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial	David Moon		
10.	Ordinance 2494 – First Reading – Annexation David Moor			
11.	Ordinance 2495 – First Reading – Annexation David Moon			
BUSINESS (Action Item)				
1.	Ratify the Certificate of Official Election Results.	Linda Goff		
2.	Council			
3.	Public			

MAYOR'S REPORT

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Kilsheimer Mayor Kilsheimer

MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE	TIME	EVENT
April 23, 2016	8:00am – 2:00pm	Krazy Kids Inflatable Fun Run – Northwest Recreation Complex
April 23, 2016	9:00am – 5:00pm	55 th Annual Apopka Art & foliage Festival – Kit Land Nelson Park
April 24, 2016	10:00am – 4:00pm	55 th Annual Apopka Art & foliage Festival – Kit Land Nelson Park
April 26, 2016	12:00pm – 3:00pm	Oath of Office Ceremony – Apopka Community Center
April 30, 2016	10:00am – 2:00pm	Public Safety Day – Northwest Recreation Complex
May 1, 2016	12:30pm – 2:00pm	MLB Pitch, Hit, & Run Sectional Competition – Northwest Recreation Complex
May 4, 2016	1:30pm –	City Council Meeting
May 5, 2016	5:30pm – 9:00pm	Food Truck Round Up – Kit Land Nelson Park
May 7, 2016	12:00pm – 9:00pm	Cinco de Mayo Event – Northwest Recreation Complex
May 10, 2016	5:30pm – 6:00pm	Planning Commission Meeting
May 18, 2016	7:00pm – 10:00pm	City Council Meeting

Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (407) 703-1704. F.S. 286.0105 If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes he may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Any opening invocation that is offered before the official start of the Council meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private person, to and for the benefit of the Council. The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the City Council or the city staff, and the City is not allowed by law to endorse the religious or non-religious beliefs or views of such speaker. Persons in attendance at the City Council meeting are invited to stand during the opening ceremony. However, such invitation shall not be construed as a demand, order, or any other type of command. No person in attendance at the meeting shall be required to participate in any opening invocation that is offered or to participate in the Pledge of Allegiance. You may remain seated within the City Council Chambers or exit the City Council Chambers and return upon completion of the opening invocation and/or Pledge of Allegiance if you do not wish to participate in or witness the opening invocation and/or the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.